From: "RMK" <kerttu.lepik@rmk.ee>

Sent: 20/11/2024 13:38:14

To: "Kalle Muttilainen" <kalle.muttilainen@wega.fi>
Cc:

Subject: RE: Forest certification in Estonia

Dear Kalle!

In Estonia, there are two certification schemes: FSC and PEFC. Please find the contact information for both
attached. We recommend reaching out directly to them with any questions regarding forest certification in Estonia,
as unfortunately, RMK, as the state forest manager, does not have enough information about the entire forest
certification process in Estonia.

FSC Estonia
CEO Kiristjan Maasalu
e-mail: k.maasalu@ge.fsc.org

Website: ; www.ee.fsc.org
+372 56 460 209

PEFC Estonia

CEO Eve Rebane

e-mail: info@pefc.ce
Website: https://pefc.ee/home/
+372 529 7807

Kind regards

Kerttu Lepik
RMK administrator

Toompuiestee 24, 10149, Tallinn
E-mail: rmk@rmk.ce
www.rmk.ee

From: Kalle Muttilainen <kalle.muttilainen@wega.fi>
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 12:35 PM

To: RMK <rmk@rmk.ee>

Subject: Forest certification in Estonia

Et saa usein sdhkdpostia osoitteesta kalle.muttilainen@wega.fi. Lue, miksi tdmé on tarkeda

Hi!

I am searching info about forest certification in Estonia.
How many percent of forest in Estonia are certificated? Are there differences between private forests and states forests?

What are the most common certifications and what is their share of total certifications? I think the most common certifications
might be FSC and PEFC.

What I have understood there are some different kind of FSC certificate types, like “FSC Controlled wood” and “FSC Mix
credit”. Can you say how many percent of forest or cutted forest is “FSC Controlled wood” and how many percent FSC
MIX*?

How do you see the development and future of certifications in Estonia, which one (FSC (Controlled wood or FSC MIX) /
PEFC would be more popular? Or is there coming some totally new certification system?
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1 would also appreciate 1t 1t you could send me links or documents where 1 can tind more mtormation on the certitication ot
Estonian forests and the forest sector!

Br,
Kalle Muttilainen

Kalle Muttilainen
Biomass trader

Miestentie 7

02150 Espoo, Finland
Mob: +358 50 5622 618
kalle.muttilainen@wega.fi
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Huom. Tama viesti on tarkoitettu ainoastaan siind mainitulle vastaanottajalle ja se voi siséltdd lain suojaamaa tietoa, jota ei saa paljastaa ulkopuolisille. Jos tdimén viestin lukee henkild, jolle se ei ole
tarkoitettu, pyyddmme ottamaan huomioon, ettd tdmén viestin kaikki luvaton kayttd, jakelu tai kopiointi on ankarasti kielletty. Jos Te olette saanut tdmén viestin erehdyksessé, pyydamme Teitd
ilmoittamaan meille asiasta vilittomésti vastaamalla siihen ja poistamaan aineiston tietokoneeltanne.

Please note: The information contained in this message may be legally privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any unauthorised use, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by
replying to the message and deleting it from your computer..
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